Heather Catron

Enthusiastic, fast, and experienced professional Registered Nurse with extensive Operating Room experience of 15 years (circulating Trauma, Transplants, Neurosurgery, Orthopedic, Vascular, Endovascular, Urology, Robotics, General, Gynecology, ENT, Podiatry, OMS, Oculoplastics, Pain Management, and Gl Endoscopy) seeking to utilize experience and expand upon to make a positive contribution to healthcare. Excellent communication and fabulous multitasking skills with the ability to perform the charge nurse/board runner role, while circulating a case.

WORK EXPERIENCE

University Hospital — Travel RN 03/2022 to 09/2022, San Antonio, Texas

Medina Regional Hospital — Travel RN 11/2021 to 03/2022, Hondo, Texas

St. Luke's Baptist Hospital — Travel RN 05/2021 to 10/2021, San Antonio, Texas

South Texas Health System — Travel RN

03/2021 to 05/2021, McAllen, Texas

Peterson Regional Medical Center — Travel RN

01/2021 to 03/2021, Kerrville, Texas

Advanced Surgical Care of Boerne — PRN Operating Room Nurse

06/2020 to Present, Boerne, Texas

St. Joseph's Medical Center — Travel Nurse

05/2020 to 08/2020, Houston, Texas

8610 Waldon Heights San Antonio, Texas 2105082218 **heather_catron@hotmail.com**

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Basic Life Support American Heart Association (exp 2024)

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

American Heart Association (exp 10/ 2022)

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)

American Heart Association (exp 2023)

Audie L Murphy VA Hospital — Staff Operating Room Nurse (Rotating Charge Nurse)

05/2008 to 04/2020, San Antonio, Texas

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University — BS, Community Health

08/1998 to 05/2003

The University of The Incarnate Word — $\mathsf{BS},$ $\mathsf{Nursing}$

01/2004 to 05/2006